
Harrison, Barbara M 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

~7.200510:58AM 
Harrison. Barbara M 
FW:~roblems with US-VISIT 

-----Original Message-----
From: USVISITPRIVACY 
sent: 
To: 

We have investigated the delays experienced by these 35 crew members. 

For some of the crew members, your question falls outside the scope of the US-VISIT 
Program. U.S. Customs and Border Protection compares all travelers names against their 
Interagency Border Inspection System (IBIS) to see if they are wanted for criminal 
violations. IBIS is a computerized list of names of known and susptected violators of the 
Customs and Border Proection (CBP) and related laws. The CBP officers use IBIS, along 
with other enforcement criteria, as a tool in determining which travelers may need to be 
referred for secondary inspection. Since IBIS operates on soundex selection criteria, a 
tentative match is produced when this name is queried in the system, and this results in 
some travelers being referred for secondary inspection upon each arrival to the united 
States. This is what has happened with many of your crew members. 

We recommend that your crew contact them directly 
nrm~rion to review the records and provide a 

crew who fell into this category are: 

1 

likely need addit 
be contacted t 

or a member of his staff 



For ...... we found that 
reco~st or stolen. 
cleared each time. This is 

her new passport has the same number as a US Passport that is 
Since her passport is a R.O.C. passport, she should be 

not a US-VISIT issue. 

For all of the other crew members on this list, we are taking action to update their 
records. This should eliminate the problems they have been experiencing. 

Dear Mr. Yonkers, 

So far thirty five crew members of ienced problems 
with biometrics verification at the Thirty two of them 
encountered finger print scanning problems, one with digital photo and two 
with matching the stolen passport numbers but wrong issuing country. The 
happening frequency of our seven US operating stations is as follows: 

LAX 18 
SFO 11 
HNL 6 
ANC 5 
NYC 1 
GUM 1 

The average waiting time for the secondary is 30-60 minutes and it will 
generate extra transportation expenses for crew members. We would like to 
suggest TSA could set up a priority line designated only for crew members 
to effectively reduce the waiting time . 

Please find the attachment for detailed information. 

Best regards, 

ISSUES.doc} 
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Harrison, Barbara M 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

-----Original 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

fill 
_.XIS 

~9. 2oq5 11:52 AM 
Harrison, BarbaraM 
FW: RE-DELAYS FOR CREW MEMBERS ON ARRIVAL USA 

2 



Harrison, Barbara IV! 

From: 
Sent: Monday, 09, 2005 11 :52 AM 
To: Harrison, Barbara M 
Subject: FW: RE-DELAYS FOR CREW MEMBERS ON ARRIVAL USA 

lID 
~IS 

Attn Please 

en e a ere an he ai e was 
held there by officials and his passport was taken by some official and he took him to 
the I.N.S. office where they took his fingers prints and photos This process took more 
than two hours and then he was released. 

Waiting your replay 

Best regards ... 

3 



Harrison Barbara M 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, 
Harrison, 

Subject: FW: Message US Visit Program 

Crew problems. xIs 

, September 
To: usvisitprivacy 
Subject: Message f 

Dea~ 

- US Visit Program 

First off let me apologize for the delay in sending this information. I was 
out in Orlando last week ass with recovery operations after Hurricane 
Frances and just got back yesterday. " 

As discussed on the phone, we have a number of crew members who appear to 
be experiencing difficulties with US Visit on arrival in the united States 
at various Ports of Entry. They are being advised that they need to have 
their records redone as fingerprint mismatches are causing them to be 
flagged as persons on various watchlists (may be linked with the IBIS 
System) . 

On behalf of these crew members, I would be most grateful if you could look 
into these. 

Again, thank you very much for your assistance in this matter. 

I declare under penalty of 
America that the foregoing 

ury under the laws of the United States of 
s true and correct. 

(See attached file: Crew problems.xls) 

1 
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Harrison, Barbara M ..; 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

~ 
.SVISIT 
SUES_20041207.do 

Dear Mr. Yonkers, 

Irl"\n.IOrYIS with US-VISIT 

We received four crewmembers' reports of encountering f 
and passport problems upon arrival at the United 

~repeatedly questioned about another passport 
~passport is the one she has, neither Us 

c'ara, Her next flight, 
Your kind attention to 

For detailed information please see the attachment. 

If there is any questions please do not hesitate to let me know. 

Best regards, 

VISIT ISSUES_20041207.doc) 
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Harrison, Barbara M 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: US-VISIT Problems 

USVISIT.xls 

Actuall-.tllli did receive it. I am checking specifically with VISIT on th~easons for the mismatches but I 
can tell ~hat I have checked the records for each of the referrqls and only one was actually the 50 minutes. The other 
six as recorded by the computer for referral and swiped when they left secondary indicate matches for 1 minute, 15 
minutes, 5 minutes, 7 minutes and 9 minutes. Can you tell me where their timings came from? 

not be 

Th 
co I -

that our office was previously working on, it was a passenger not a crew member so I would 
feedback on that. 

member is alittle more involved and I must contact Department of State. I will 

12121/0412:25 PM 

To: 
cc: 
Subject: FW:_- US-VISIT Problems 

Resent as you may not have received it 

-
-

6 



I have received t.he attached spreadsheet from __ , indicating the crew members and location where they are 
experiencing problems with US-VISIT and the t~ry. There is one crew member whose problem was 
obviously solved immediately (5 ~~econdary). I would appreciate if you would investigate and respond. I have given 
the coordinates of the contact i~elow. 

Thanks much. 

7 



Harrison, Barbara M 

From: 
Sent: ~9. 200511:51 AM 
To: Har .. : .... - ~ 

Subject: . FW roblems with US-VISIT 

~ 
If us VISIT 

5 _200S0103.do 

Dear Mr. Yonkers, 

We received four crewmembers' reports of encountering fingerprint 
and problems upon arrival at the United States. 

For detailed inf~rmation please see the attachment. 

If there is any questions please do not hesitate to let me know. 

Best 

OOSOl03.doc) 
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Harrison, Barbara M 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

• crew usvisit 
2004.xls 

Mr Steve Yonkers 
US-VISIT Privacy Officer 
US-VISIT Program 

Monday, 09, 2005 11 :51 AM 
Harrison, Barbara M 
FW: US-VISIT Redress 

Border and Transportation Security 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Washington, D.C. 20528 USA 

Dear Sir, 

Please find attached a list 
and EWR airports. We would 

Rgds. 

who had experienced secondary screening upon arrivals at both LAX 
review and correction information of these crew as per the attached list. 

9 



Harrison, Barbara M 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

US-VISIT 
condary Screening.) 

Monday. 09. 2005 11 :51 AM 
Harrison, Barbara M 
FW: Crew Problems with US-VISIT 

Sent: nesday, January 19, 2005 2:37 AM 
To: Usvisitprivacy 
Subject: Crew Problems with US-VISIT 

Dear Sir. 

I refer to the email circulated rity & Facilitation, lATA, on this subject. 

We would like to submit a list of crew who have to undergo secondary screening upon arrival at the US POE. 

As far as we can, we have differentiated those affected by special registration (under NSEERS) from this list (for US­
VISIT). Among the criteria used are that the crew were affected by secondary screening only after Jan 04, when the US­
VISIT comes into effect. 

Those affected by NSEERS were advised to apply for waiver from the NSEERS requirements. Nevertheless, if there are 
any ways we can expedite the processing of their application, please let us know, as several have been waiting for quite 
some time after applying through LAX or SFO. 

With Regards, 

and privileged information to 
you are not the intended addressee, 

please I immediately. and delete the message 
from your computer.Any use. copy or disclosure of the message or any 
informationsed therein to anyone for any purpose other than as 
permitted b . tly prohibited. and any such use may result in 
legal proceeding oes not guarantee and is not liable for the 

10 



security of any information electronically transmitted or for the 
proper and complete transmission of the information contained in this 
communication, or for any delay in its receipt. 

11 
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Harrison, Barbara M 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

:::rew problems with 
eBP.xls 

Helfo Mr.Yonkers, 

~09,200511:51AM 
Har~ 
FW_US Visit Issue for_ 

attached please find the information relevant to one of our crew members born i~states that she 
repeatedly had to go to secondary for clearance. 

Kindly have a look at the provided data and if possible provide us with feedback. 

«Crew problems with CBP.xls» 

With best regards, 

12 



Harrison, Barbara M 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

,\I".",n"" , May 09, 2005 11 :50 AM 
Harrison, Barbara M 

Subject: FW: Mismatched fingerprints 

pic26477.jpg 

Sent: Tuesday, March~8 200 . PM 
To: USVISITPRIVACY; 
Subject: Mismatched ~ngerprints 

Attn: 

Would be grateful if this case could be reviewed. Flight attendant""""" 
has been held in secondary on 3 occassions in past month. . .~. . to the CBPOfficers, it is as a result of mismatched fingerprints. 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 

(Embedded moved to file: pic26477.jpg) 

Visit the 
fantastic offers I .... ~liil .. aililillt.hieilllai?test news and 

This e-mail (and any attachments) may conta n privileged and/or 
confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient please 
do not disclose, copy, distribute, disseminate or take any action in 
reliance on it. If you have received this message in error reply 
and tell us and then delete all copies on your system. Any opinion on 
or advice or information contained in this email is not necessarily 
that 
of the owners or officers of this company. 
Should you wish to communicate with us bye-mail, we cannot guarantee 
the security of any data outside our own computer system. 
********************************************************************** 
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Harrison Barbara M 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

,200511:01 AM 
Harrison, Barbara M 
FW: Mismatched fingerprints 

- --Original Message-- -­
From: USVISITPRIVACY 
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2005 8:13 AM 
TO:. ' $ ...... 
Subject: RE: Mismatched fing~ 

We have corrected the problem. She should not have any further issues. If any do arise, 
please let me know and we will look into it again. 

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2005 4:17 
To: USVISITPRIVACY'I 'u 
Subject: Mismatched fingerprints 

Attn: I .... 
Would be grateful if this case could be reviewed. Flight attendant""""'" 
........ IlL has been held in secondary on 3 occassions in past month. 
According to the CBPOfficers, it is as a result of mismatched fingerprints. 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 

(Embedded image moved to file: pic26477.jpg) 

********************************************************************** 
Visit the I ~ latest news and 
fantastic offers - h~/www 
This e-mail (and any attachments ileged and/or 
confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient please 
do not disclose, copy, distribute, disseminate or take any action in 
reliance on it. If you have received this message in error please reply 
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
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FV( : US-VISIT (Urgent) 

Yonkers, Steve 

Sent: 

To: 

Wednesday, March 10, 200411:20 AM 

Yonkers, Steve 

Subject: FW: US-VISIT (Urgent) 

Steve, 

FYI and Action as needed. 

thanks, 

o Page 1 of 10 

I work in the visa office •. r Nho has sent you names of diplomatic visa holders that have been fmgerprinted under US-
VISIT in error. I'd like to follow up with you and send you some additional names of "G" visa holders that reported being subject to US­
VISIT. 

The following? I mployees claimed to have been traveling on their diplomatic "G" visa and were fingerprinted at the border. 
They request that their information be deleted from the US-VISIT database: 

Can you provide me with any feedback or assurance that the erroneously gathered info has been deleted? The world bank would appreciate 
any feedback. 

Thanks for your help, please feel free to call me. 

visa office 

3110/2004 



FW: US.:.vrSIT (Urgent) . . 

cc:===~ 
Subject: Re: US-VISIT (Urgent) 

Thank; you for the reminder-attached is the list of staff members and 
Consultants that were fingerprinted and fotographed at the port of entry. We 
would appreciate your advice and guidance as to how we should proceed to clear 
their records. Regards ...... .. 

To: 

01/091200404:12 cc: 

PM Subject: US-VISIT program 

3/1012004 
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· FV(: US-VISIT (Urgent) 

Dear sir/madam, 

I read recently that you recommend that all staff report to you if they were 

be and photographed upon arrival in the US. 

have a G4 Visa. However, 
upon arrport on 30th! had to subririt to both 
fingerprinting and being photographed without any explanation for the violation 
of the US-VISIT rules and regulations. 

I am writing to the Dept for Homeland S~curity, copied to the Departmeut of 
State, to complain. 

Could you tell me what action th.-, considering taking due to these 
violations (I am aware of at least 2 othet" G4:.holdlng staff who were wrongly 
rmgerprinted and photographed)? 

Many thanks, .. 
____ F--·---J- on 011191200407:45 PM 

--
011121200402:34 Subj eet: Registration/rmgerprinting of G-4 visa holder (myself) 

PM 

Further to the recent kiosk announcement I wanted to let you knQW that I was 

fingerprinted and photographed despite having a G-4 visa. I entered the US at 
BWI airport from the UK. When I asked the immigration officer why I was being 

fingerprinted (with a G-4 visa) he responded that if I did not consent to the 
procedure I would be sent back to the UK. 

Here are my details: 

3/10/2004 

rage:.;) 01 LV 



FV!: US-VISIT (Urgent) 

May I request your help in having my biodata removed from the US-VISIT database 
since it contraveues the G-4' exemption. 

Please let me know. 

-----Forwarded 01/19/200407:45 PM 

To: HR Visa Services 

01114/200402:07 _ 

PM Subj ect: G-4 1 G-l visa exemption from US-VISIT biometriC/fmgerprinting program. 

For the record, I am a G-4 holder and when I entered the US at Dulles Airport, 
on Jan, 1,2004 I was fmgerprinted and photographed. 

---- Forwarded by on 01/05/2004 05:07 PM 

To: 

01/05/200409:55 

AM Subject: assistance on US immigration procedure 

3110/2004 



F\y: US--VISIT (Urgent) 

Hi , 

ram .< ~. ~II' ~~~mid hold a G4 visa. 
r also hav'e ~i :. visa issued O~hich r obtained for cori:ring to the. . I 
for the job interview. I had to go through Special Registration Process when r 
arrived 
in the US on this visa .. fingerprinted, photographed and all that. 

Now every time I enter the US, the system shows both my visas and I have to 
go the office to get clearance. r was told to contact the State Department to 
find 
out whether this two step process can be removed and they can just look at my G4 
status. 

I need your advice/assistance on this_ 

Thanks 

---- Forwarded b)1, ••••••••••••• on 01/05/200405:07 PM 

To: HR Visa Services 

cc: 

01105/2004 03:29 Subject: FingerprintinglPhotographing Requirements 

PM 

Dear (HR Visa Services) Colleagues, 

3110/2004 
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F\Y: US~V1SIT (Urgent) 

The purpose of this e-mail is to follow up on the Kiosk announcement which was 
posted earlier today and to inform you that, upon entering the US through Puerto 

Rico (San Juan airport) on Saturday (January 3, 2004), I was required to be 

fingerprinted and photographed by the INS -- and I complied. 

----- Forwarded by on 0110512004 05:07 PM 

To: HR Visa Services 

01/05/200403:56 cc: 

PM Subject: G-4 Visa Holders Exempt from New PhotograpbinglFingerprinting 

Requirements 

To whom it concerns: 

This is to inform you that my husband and I were photographed and fmgerprinted 
on our return to the USA from • on December 30, 2003 at Dulles airport. 
We were told by the custom officer that we had just misssed it because G-4 Visa 
holders were exempted on December 29. 

I just received the information on photographing/fingerprinting today as it was 
my flISt day back in office. We left the US for • on December 16th. 

---- Forwarded on 01/05/2004 05:07 PM 

- To: 

011051200403:57 cc: 

3/1012004 



FW: US~VISIT (Urgent) 

PM . Subject: finger printing and photograph 

To Visa services: 

stating that G4 visa holders should not be subject to finger printing and 

photographing, and that we should report to you if this happened. I am a G4 

visa holder and I was subj ect to this procedure when I entered the country on 

December 20. 

Thanks, 

----- Forwarded 01/051200405:07 PM 

To: HR Visa Services 

01105/200404;05 cc; 

PM Subject: Finger printed and photographed 

I just read a message in which says that G4 Visa holders are nor required to be 

finger printed and photographed. 

3/10/2004 



Fvy: US-VISIT (Urgent) 

.\ . 
I flew back from Peru last Satlrrday, Jan. 3 and when going through immigration, 
I was required to be fmger printed and photographed. Besides, when making the 

connection in Miami to Washington D.C. I was asked to unlock my suitcase for 
screening. I was told that it would be taped but when I received my suitcase, it 
was unlock. 

Sincerely, 

01/05/200405:07 PM 

To: HR Visa Services 

01105/200404:35 cc: 

PM Subject: fingerprinting 

81655 CrCTC 

In accordance with the attached I report that I and my family G-4 visa holders 
were made to be fmgerprinted and photographed by a Chicago border control 
officer January 1, 2004, upon our entry into US. 

-
---- Forwarded by 01/05/200405:07 PM . 

3/1012004 



F\y: US-VISIT (Urgent) 

To: HR Visa Services 

01/05/200404:54 cc: 

PM Subject: Re: G-4 visa holders exempt from New PhotographingIFingerprinting 

Requirements 

FYI 

I came back on December 30th from France and I have been fmgerprinted and 

photographed at Dulles. The officer was as surprised as I was that G4 holders 
needed to go throught this procedure. 

Please advise. 

Thanks 

G4 holder 

> cc: 

Subject: US-VISIT 

01120/200405:05 

PM 

3110/2004 



t'vy: U:)-VLSlT (Urgent) 

, ' 

-re: our discussion morning about G. visa holders that reported being 
fingerprinted and photographed upon entry--As yet, I have not received any 
detail (such as names/dates) from anyone at _ I just wanted to 
let you know. 

Regards, 

w-. 

3/10/2004 
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u.s. Department of Homeland Security "­
Washington, DC 20528 

June 3, 2004 

.. "Homeland 
Security 

We have granted your request to delete the biometric data collected from you by the US­
VISIT Program. We reviewed your records and found that, as a G-4 visa holder, you are exempt 
from participating in the US-VISIT program. Your biometric data on file with US-VISIT has 
been deleted and we apologize for any delays or inconvenience you experienced. 

If you are not satisfied with our response or construe our action as a denial of your 
request, you are entitled to send an appeal to the DHS Chief Privacy Officer, Nuala O'Connor 
Kelly, who will review your appeal and provide final adjudication on the matter. The DHS Chief 
Privacy Officer can be contacted at: Privacy Office, Department of Homeland Security, 
Washington, D.C. 20528, USA, ATTN: US-VISIT Appeal. The fax number is 00-1-202-772-
5036. 

If you have any questions, please contact me on 00-1-202-298-5200 or by fax on 00-1 
202-298-5201. 

Sincerely, 

seL~ 
Privacy Officer, US-VISIT 
Border and Transportation Security 
US. Department of Homeland Security 
Washington, D.C. 20528 

www.dhs.gov 
(\ -\ i t, 

,,J&....! 



June 3, 2004 

u.s. Department of Homeland Security 
Washington, DC 20528 

Homeland 
Security 

We have granted your request to d~ld:e the biometric data collected from you by the US­
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
Kelly, who will review your appeal and provide final adjUdication on the matter. The DRS Chief 
Privacy Officer can be contacted at: Privacy Office, Department of Homeland Security, 
Washington, D.C. 20528, USA, ATTN: US-VISIT Appeal. The fax number is 00-1-202-772-
5036. 

If you have any questions, please contact me on 00-1-202-298-5200 or by fax on 00-1-
202-298-5201. 

Sincerely, 

s~~~ 
Privacy Officer, US-VISIT 
Border and Transportation Security 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Washington, D.C. 20528 

www.dhs.gov 



June 3,2004 

n.s. Department of Homeland Security 
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
from participating in the US-VISIT program. Your biometric data all file with US-VISIT has 
been deleted and we apologize for any delays or inconvenience you experienced. 

If you are not satisfied with our response or construe our action as a denial of your 
request, you are entitled to send an appeal to the DRS CbiefPrivacy Officer, Nuala O'Connor 
Kelly, who will review your appeal and provide final adjudication on the matter. The DRS Chief 
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

s~r 
Privacy Officer, US-VISIT 
Border and Transportation Security 
U.S. Department of Rome land Security 
Washington, D.C. 20528 . 

www.dhs.gov 



June 3, 2004 

u.s. Department of :ijomeland Security 
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
Privacy Officer cat"'} be contacted at: Privacy Office, Department of Homeland Security, 
Washington, D.C. 20528, USA, ATTN: US-VISIT AppeaL The fax number is 00-1-202-772-
5036. 

If you have any questions, please contact me on 00-1-202-298-5200 or by fax on 00-1-
202-298-5201. 

Sincerely, 

~Lr 
Privacy Officer, US-VISIT 
Border and Transportation Security 
U.s. Department of Homeland Security 
Washington, D.C. 20528 

www.dhs.gov 



June 3, 2004 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Washington, DC 20528 

Homeland 
Security 

We have granted your request to delete the biometric data collected from you by the US- -
VISIT Program. We reviewed your records and fou;nd that, as a G-4 visa holder, you are exempt 
from participating in the US-VISIT program. Your biometric data on file with US-VISIT has 
been deleted and we apologize for any delays or inconvenience you experienced. 

If you are not satisfied with our response or construe our action as a denial of your 
request, you are entitled to send an appeal to the DRS Chief Privacy Officer, Nuala O'Connor 
Kelly, who will review your appeal and provide final adjudication on the matter. The DRS Chief 
Privacy Officer can be contacted at: Privacy Office, Department of Rome land Security, 
vVasmngton, D.C. 20528, USA, ATTN: US-VISIT Appeal. The fax number is 00-1-202-772-
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

www.dhs.:gov 



June 3, 2004 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Washington, DC 20528 ' 

Homeland 
Security 

\Ve have granted your request to delete the biometric data collected from you by the US­
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
request, you are entitled to send an appeal to the DHS Chief Privacy Officer; Nuala O'Connor 
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

se.-Lr 
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
Kelly, who "vill review your appeal and provide final adjudication on the matter. The DRS Chief 
Privacy Officer can be contacted at: Privacy Office, Department ofRomeland Security, 
Washington, D.C. 20528, USA, ATTN: US-VISIT Appeal. The fax number is 00-1-202-772-: 
5036. 

If you have any questions, please contact me on 00-1-202-298-5200 or by fax on 00-1-
202-298-5201. 

Sincerely, 

~~~ 
Privacy Officer, US-VISIT 
Border and Transportation Security 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Washington, D.C. 20528 

www.dhs.gov 



June 3, 2004 

'U.s. Department of Homeland Security 
Washlngton, DC 20528 

"rw'-;o Homeland 
Security 

We have granted your request to delete the biometric data collected from you by the US­
VISIT Program. We reviewed your records and found that, as a G-4 visa holder, you are exempt 
from participating in the US-VISIT program .. Your biometric data on file with US-VISIT has 
been deleted and we apologize for any delays or inconvenience you experienced. 

If you are not satisfied with our response or construe our action as a denial of your 
request, you are entitled to send an appeal to the DRS Chief Privacy Officer, Nuala O'Connor 
Kelly, who will review your appeal and provide final adjudication on the matter .. The DHS Chief 
Privacy Officer can be contacted at: Privacy Office, Department of Homeland Security, 
,Vashington, D.C. 20528, USA, ATTN: US-VISIT Appeal. The fax number is 00-1-202-772-
5036. 

If you have any questions, please contact me on 00-1-202-298-5200 or by fax on 00-1-
202-298-5201. 

Sincerely, 

s~!r 
Privacy Officer, US-VISIT 
Border and Transportation Security 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Washington, D.C. 20528 . 

www.dhs.!wv 



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

If you are not satisfied with our response or construe our action as a derial of your 
request, you are entitled to send an appeal to the DRS Chief Privacy Officer, Nuala O'COlIDor 
Kelly, who \vill review your appeal and provide final adjudication on the matter. The DRS Chjef 
Privacy Officer can be contacted at: Privacy Office, Department of Rome land Security, 
\Vashington, D.C. 20528, USA, ATTN: US-VISIT AppeaL The fax number is 00-1-202-772-
5036. 

If you have any questions, please contact me on 00-1-202-298-5200 or by fax on 00-1-
202-298-5201. 

, 
'\ 

Sincerely, 

s~Lr 
Privacy Officer, US-VISIT 
Border and Transportation Security 
U.S. Department of Romeland Security 
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
request, you are entitled to send an appeal to theDHS Chief Privacy Officer, Nuala O'Connor 
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

~I.~ 
Steven P . Yonkers C -
Privacy Officer, US-VISIT 
Border and Transportation Security 
U.S. Depa.rt:ment of Homeland Security 
Washington, D.C. 20528 

www.dhs.gov 



June 3) 2004 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Washington, DC 20528 ~ 

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

you are not satisfied with our response or construe our action as a denial of your 
request, you are entitled to send an appeal to the DHS Chief Privacy Officer, Nuala O'Connor 
Kelly, who "'>vill review your appeal and provide final adjudication on the matter. The DRS Chief 
Privacy Officer can be contacted at: Privacy Office, Department of Rome land Security, 
'Washington, D.C. 20528, USA, ATTN: US-VISIT Appeal. fax number is 00-1-202-
5036. 

If you have any questions, please contact me on 00-1-202-298-5200 or by fax on 00-1-
202-298-5201. 

Sincerely, 

~!r 
Privacy Officer, US-VISIT 
Border and Transportation Security 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Washington, D.C. 20528 

www.dhs.gov 



June 3, 2004 

u.s. Department of Homeland Secur~ty 
Washington, DC 20528 

Homelalld 
Security 

\Ve have granted your request to delete the biometric data collected from you by the US­
VISIT Program. We reviewed your records and found that, as a G-4 visa holder, you are exempt 
from participating in the "cS-VISIT program. Your biometric data on file with US-VISIT has 
been deleted and we apologize for any delays or inconvenience you experienced. 

If you are not satisfied with our response or construe our action as a denial of your 
request, you are entitled to send an appeal to the DHS Chief Privacy Officer, Nuala O'Connor 
Kelly, who 'Will review your appeal and provide final adjudication on the matter. The DBS Chief 
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

~!F 
Privacy Officer, US-VISIT 
Border and Transportation Security 
U.S, Department of Homeland Security 
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
Washington, D.C. 20528, USA, ATTN: US-V1SIT Appeal. The fax number is 00-1-202-772-
5036. 

If you have any questions, please contact me on 00-1-202-298-5200 or by fax on 00-1-
202-298-5201. 

Sincerely, 

sd!f.;:!r 
Privacy Officer, US-VISIT 
Border and Transportation Security 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Washington, D.C. 20528 

, 
'\ 

www.dhs.gov 



June 3,2004 

U.S. Department of IIomeland Security 
, "" WaShington, DG 20528 

Homeland 
Security 

We have granted your request to delete the biometric data collected from you by the US­
VISIT Program. We reviewed your records and found that, as a G-4 visa holder, you are exempt 
from participating in the US-VISIT program: Your biometric data on file with US-VISIT has 
been deleted and we apologize for any delays or inconvenience you experienced. 

If you are not satisfied with our response or construe our action as a denial of your 
request, you are entitled to send an appealto the DHS CbiefPrivacy Officer, Nuala O'Connor 
Kelly, who will review your appeal and provide fmal adjUdication on the matter. The DRS Chief 
Privacy Officer can be contacted at: Privacy Office, Department of Homeland Security, 
Washington, D.C. 20528, USA, ATTN: US-VISIT Appeal. The number is 00-1-202-
5036. 

If you have any questions, please contact me on 00-1-202-298-5200 or by 
202-298-5201. 

, 
'\ 

Sincerely, 

se!~ 
Privacy Officer, US-VISIT 
Border and Transportation Security 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Washington, D.C. 20528 

www.dhs.gov 

on 00-1-
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June 3,2004 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Washington, DC 20528 

() Homeland 
Security 

'rVe have granted your request to delete the biometric data collected from you by the US­
VISIT Program. We reviewed your records and found that, as a G-4 visa holder, you are exempt 
from participating in the US-VISIT program. Your biometric data on with US-VISIT has 

deleted and we apologize for delays or inconvenience you experienced. 

If you are not satisfied with our response or construe our as a denial of your 
you are entitled to send an to the DHS Chief Privacy Officer, Nuala O'Connor 

Kelly, who "rill review your appeal and provide final adjudication on the matter. The DHS Chief 
Privacy Officer can be contacted at: Privacy Office, Department of Homeland Security, 
Washington, D.C. 20528, USA, ATTN: US-VISIT Appeal. The number is 00-1-202-772-
5036. 

If you have any questions, 
202-298-5201. 

contact me on 00-1-202-298-5200 or by fax on 00-1-

Sincerely, 

~fr 
Privacy Officer, US-VISIT 
Border and Transportation Security 
U.S. Department ofHomelartd Security 
Washington, D.C. 20528 

www.dhs.gov 



Jlllle 3, 2004 

u.s. Department of Homeland Security 
Washington, DC 20528 

HOIlleland 
Security 

We have granted your request to delete the biometric data collected from you by the US- . 
VISIT Program. We reviewed your records and found that, as a G-4 visa holder, you are exempt 
from participating in the US-VISIT program. Your biometric data on file with US-VISIT has 
been deleted and we apologize for any delays or inconvenience you experienced. 

are not satisfied with our response or eonstrue our action as a denial of your 
request, you are entitled to send an appeal to the DHS Chief Privacy Officer, Nuala O'Connor 
Kelly, who will your appeal and provide final adjudication on the matter. The DHS Chief 
Privacy Officer can be contacted at: Privacy Office, Department of Homeland Security, 
Washington, D.C. 20528, USA, ATTN: LS-VISIT Appeal. nurnberis 00-1-202-772-
5036. 

If you have any questions, please contact me on 00-1-202-298-5200 or by fax on 00-1-
202-298-5201. 

Sincerely, 

s~~ 
Privacy Officer, US-VISIT 
Border and Transportation Security 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Washington, D.C. 20528 

www.dhs.gov 


